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VISION STATEMENT

« We aim at maintaining the confidence of our valued customers by fulfilling their
needs, demands and stipulations.

« We will achieve consistent financial performance which creates value for the
shareholders.

« Qur organization encourages employee participation that also helps us to achieve
quality results.

« We believe in innovative technology applications to achieve continuous
improvement and ability to avail the required opportunities.

* We intend to involve all employees in the development and implementation of
quality systems, which will be reviewed periodically to ensure their effectiveness.

« We aim to improve the profitability of our company through improved efficiency
and cost controls.

+ We will take effective measures so as to protect the environment and contribute
towards the economic strength of the country and function as a good corporate
citizen.

MISSION STATEMENT

We aim to strive for market leadership, to maintain full confidence of our customers,
ensure continuous improvement in profitability and at maintenance of industry
standards by striving for quality products and introduction of innovative quality
applications.
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CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW

The Board comprises of competent and proficient leaders with expertise in diverse fields of the
corporate world. The Board devises all major policies and strategies to efficiently and effectively
manage the Company and is adamant about promoting and enabling modernization within the
Company. The governance of the Board is in accordance with the relevant laws and regulations,
and its obligations, rights, responsibilities, and duties are as specified and prescribed therein.

The country’s economy suffered due to COVID-19 pandemic but a V-shaped restoration started
during the reporting period. Therefore, your Company was successfully able to get continuous
commercial business operations and rapid growth. The economy stabilized with improvement
and healthy business environment. Due to overall economic situation and well contained
pandemic, your Company has showed encouraging results. Substantial growth in revenue
witnessed during the year under review.

The Board continuously strives to achieve the set business goals and objectives and remains
vigilant of the Company’s financial performance. Oversight on these measures was carried out
on a consistent basis through the presentations by the management and auditors. The Board
also keeps continuous supervision of the following:

- Quality standards of its product

- Stable and continual growth

- Encouraging diversity and upholding ethical behavior
- Development of skillful resources to attain

- Advancement and excellence

In the end, I want to thank you all for your continued support and placing your confidence in
the Board to lead the Company to greater heights of corporate performance in the coming
years.

Chairman

Faisalabad:
September 24, 2021
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

The Directors of the Company takes pleasure in presenting before you 36" directors’ report of the
Company, comprising of the audited financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2021 along with
Auditors’ Report thereon and other required information under Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 and the Companies Act 2017.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

2021 2020
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

REVENUE 973,065 626,656
COST OF SALES (864,864) (566,749)
GROSS PROFIT 108,201 59,907
DISTRIBUTION COST (3,007) (337)
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES (22,046) (16,572)
OTHER EXPENSES (8,622) (3,778)
OTHER INCOME 12,362 764
FINANCE COST (9,412) (19,087)
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION - 77,476 20,897
TAXATION (44,264) (3,000)
PROFIT AFTER TAXATION 33,212 17,897
EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND

DILUTED (RUPEES) 2.52 1.36

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The offtake during the year was very good as during financial year ended June 30, 2021, the Company
shows profit after taxation of Rupees 33.212 million as compared to previous year's profit after taxation of
Rupees 17.897 million. The pattern will continue in future and result in reduction in accumulated losses and
improvement of current ratio. This will help Company to improve and enhance its production facilities.

Despite the ongoing trade war among world economies, increased competition at national/international
levels coupled with the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Company had still managed to increase its
sales. It is also expected that the Government, in order to boost the economy and confidence of investors,
would continue its footprint in the coming year as well,

ENVIRONMENT, HEALTH AND SAFETY

The Company maintains safe working conditions avoiding the risk to the health of employees and public at
large. To keep our employees safe, the Company strictly follows social distancing protocols. Clear
guidelines were issued, and frequent communication was made with all employees to ensure that they
understand their role to revoke spread of pandemic while ensuring that Company's operations are carried
out smoothly.

—L@—
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The Company remains conscious regarding its corporate social responsibility. During the current year, the
Company prioritized its core value of being an environmentally conscious entity. Endorsing the idea of a
greener Pakistan, staff members were provided tree saplings. The Company also ensured to keep its
employees vaccinated and continued its operations with strict adherence to the SOPs.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company between
the end of the financial year and the date of this report.

IMPACT OF COMPANY'S BUSINESS ON ENVIRONMENT
Your company strives to follow best practices such as paper less environment and conserving energy.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, other
price risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's overall risk management
program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse
effects on the financial performance. Risk management is carried out by the Company’s risk manager under
policies approved by the Board of Directors. The Board provides principles for overall risk management, as
well as policies covering specific areas such as currency risk, other price risk, interest rate risk, credit risk
and liquidity risk.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

The directors of the Company are fully aware of the affairs of the company and are making their strenuous
efforts to improve overall performance of the company, cost controls and internal expenses to a minimum
level to generate maximum profits of the Company. During the year, the company has planned efficiently
and perform well to earn profits and reduce its accumulated losses. We are expecting encouraging growth
in our revenues and profits in coming years.

DIVIDEND
Since the Company has accumulated losses, therefore, the directors have not recommended any dividend
for the year.

EARNINGS PER SHARE
The basic and diluted earnings per share for the year ended June 30, 2021 was Rupees 2.52 (2020:
Rupees 1.36).

KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA
Key operating and financial data for last six years in summarized form is annexed.

EXTERNAL AUDITORS

The auditors Messrs Riaz Ahmad & Company, Chartered Accountants, retires and being eligible, has offered
themselves for their re-appointment. The Audit Committee, the Board of Directors has recommended their
re-appointment as auditors of the Company for the next financial year ending 30 June 2022.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
Pattern of shareholding as on June 30, 2021 is annexed.

—L@—
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Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance

The “Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations,
2019" is annexed.

STATEMENT ON CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK

The directors are pleased to report that:

a) The financial statements, prepared by the management of the company, present fairly its state of
affairs, the results of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

b} Proper books of accounts of the Company have been maintained.

c) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

d) International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in
preparation of financial statements.

e) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored.

f) There is no significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

g) All transactions with related parties have been executed at arm’s length and have been disclosed in
the financial statements under relevant notes.

h) The Company has a policy in place that ensures transparent procedures for fixing the remuneration
of Directors and no single Director is involved in determining his own remuneration. For Information
on remuneration of Directors and CEQ, please refer note 30 to the financial statements.

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD
The Board of Directors as at June 30, 2021 consist of:

Total number of directors as per gender diversity:

a)  Male: 06
b) Female: 01
Composition:

a) Independent Director: 02 as named hereunder:
i, Mr. 5ajid Hussain
ii. Mrs, Saira Affan

b) Other Non-executive Directors: 03 as named hereunder:
i.  Mr. Muhammad Ashraf
ii.  Mr. Muhammad Amman Adil
iii.  Mr. Qaiser Nasir

—LT—
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¢) Executive Directors: 02 as named hereunder:

i.  Mr. Muhammad Igbal
ii. Mr. Zeeshan Saeed

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS

During the year under review five meetings were held and number of meetings attended by each director
is as follows:

Name of Directors Number of meetings attended

Mr. Muhammad Ashraf

Mr. Muhammad Igbal

Mr. Zeeshan Saeed

Mr. Sajid Hussain

Mrs. Saira Affan

Mr. Muhammad Amman Adil
Mr. Qaiser Nasir

LmnnnunnLnun

AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS
Four meetings of the Audit Committee were held during the year, with the following attendance:

Name of Directors Number of meetings attended
Mr. Sajid Hussain 4
Mr. Muhammad Amman Adil 4
Mr. Muhammad Ashraf 4

HUMAN RESOURCE & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

One meeting of the HR & Remuneration Committee were held during the year, with the following
attendance:

Name of Directors Number of meetings attended
Mrs. Saira Affan 1
Mr. Qaiser Nasir 1
Mr. Muhammad Igbal 1

DIRECTOR'S REMUNERATION

The Board of Directors has devised the policy for the determination of remuneration. Following are its
salient features.

a) The Company will not pay any remuneration to its Non-Executive Directors except as meeting fee
for attending the Board and its committee meetings;

b) The remuneration of directors and meeting fee shall be determined and approved by the Board of
Directors. Remuneration package is designed to attract suitable candidate and talent on the Board;

c) No single Director is involved in determining his own remuneration.

—L@—
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ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL AND FINANCIAL CONTROLS
The Board of Directors has established an effective system of Internal and Financial Controls that ensure:

a) Effective and efficient conduct of operations;

b} Safequarding company assets;

¢) Compliance with applicable Laws and Regulation; and
d) Reliable Financial Reporting

Internal audit function of the Company regularly appraises and monitors the implementation of Standard
Operating Procedures and respective financial controls.

Internal audit reports are presented to the Audit Committee, as per internal audit plan. Accordingly, the
Audit Committee reviews the effectiveness of the internal control framework and financial stiatement in its
meetings.

ANNUAL BOARD PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

The Board considers its performance assessment as a key contributor to good governance as it provides
feedback from the Directors on their perceptions of how the Board is currently performing its role and
responsibilities. Envisaging the same, the Board devised in-house questionnaires based on emerging and
leading practices to assist performance of the board as a whole, of its committees and of its members. The
Company Secretary presents the summarized report for discussion and review of the Board annually.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

We would like to take this opportunity to express appreciation to the employees of the company for their
hard work and commitment. We would also like to express our gratitude to the valued shareholders and
lenders for extending their co-operation.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Faisalabad: Director Chief Executive Officer
September 24, 2021
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Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019

MName of Company: Khurshid Spinning Mills Limited
Year Ending: 30 June 2021

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:-

1. The total number of directors are seven as per following:
a. Male: Six
b. Female: One
2. The composition of the Board of Directors ("the Board™) is as follows:
Category Mame
Executive Directors Mr. Muhammad Igbal

Mr. Zeeshan Saeed
Maon-Executive Directors Mr. Muhammad Ashraf

Mr. Mubhammad Amman Adil

Mr. Qaiser Masir
Independent Directors Mr. Sajid Hussain

Mrs. Saira Affan

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven
listed companies, including this Company;

<. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and
procedures;

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant

policies of the Company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of
significant policies along with their date of approval or updating is maintained by the Company;

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have
been taken by Board/sharehclders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and
these Regulations;

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a
director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements
of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of
meeting of the Board;

8. The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

9. Directors’ training program of following one director of the company was arranged during the
previous year as required by Rule 19 of the Regulations.

« Mr. Muhammad Igbal

We could not wholly comply with this requirement due to COVID-19. However, the company is
fully intended to comply such requirement as per Regulations in next financial year.

10. The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head
of Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and
complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations;

11, Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements before
approval of the Board;

—L@‘—
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12. The Board has formed committess comprising of members given below:
a) Audit Committee
Mr. Sajid Hussain (Chairman)
Mr. Muhammad Amman Adil {Member)
Mr. Muhammad Ashraf {Member)
b) HR and Remuneration Committee
Mrs. Saira Affan (Chairperson)
Mr. Qaiser Masir (Member)
Mr. Muhammad Igbal (Member)
13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and

advised to the committees for compliance;
14. The frequency of meetings of the committee were as per following:

a) Audit Committee: Four meetings during the financial year ended 30 June 2021
b) HR and Remuneration Committes: One meeting during the financial year ended 30 June

2021
15. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function who are considered suitably qualified
and experienced for the purpose and is conversant with the policies and procedures of the
Company.

16. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners
are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of
ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the
partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent
and non-dependent children) of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, head of
internal audit, company secretary or director of the company;

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide
other services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory
requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this
regard;

18, We confirm that all other requirements of the regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33, and 36 of the
Regulations have been complied with; except for the independent directors in which fraction is
not rounded up as one because the fraction (0.33) was less than 0.5.

19. Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33
and 36 are below;

Non-Mandatory Reguirement Reg. No. Explanation

Currently, the Board has not
constituted a separate Nomination

Nomination Committee 29(1) Calmmittee and the functions are
being performed by the Human
Resource & Remuneration
Committee;

Currently, the Board has not
constituted Risk Management
Risk Management Committee 30(1) Committee and the Company’s
Risk Manager perform the reguisite
functions and apprises the board
accordingly.

{(Muhammad Ashraf)
Chairman

—L@‘—



_@ Khurshid Spinning Mills Limited Annual Report 2021

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT
To the members of Khurshid Spinning Mills Limited

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance Contained in Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies {Code
of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of
Directors of Khurshid Spinning Mills Limited (the Company) for the year ended 30 June
2021 in accordance with the reguirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of
the Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects
the status of the Company’'s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if
it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations.
A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various
documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an
understanding of the accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit
and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the
Board of Directors’ statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an
opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company’s corporate governance
procedures and risks.

The Reqgulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their
review and approval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured
compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party
transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all
material respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the
Company for the year ended 30 June 2021.

RIAZ AHMAD & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

Faisalabad

Date: September 24, 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of Khurshid Spinning Mills Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Khurshid Spinning Mills Limited (the
Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021, and the
statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows
together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair
view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 30 June 2021 and of the profit, other
comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Following is the key audit matter:

Sr. | Key audit matters How the matter were addressed in our
No. audit
1. | Revenue recognition

The Company recognized net | Our procedures included, but were not limited
revenue of Rupees 973.065 | to:

million for the year ended 30 June
2021,

We identified recognition of
revenue as a key audit matter
because revenue is one of the key
performance indicators of the
Company and gives rise to an
inherent risk that revenue could
be subject to misstatement to
meet expectations or targets.

For further information, refer to
the following:

- Summary of significant
accounting policies,
Revenue from contracts
with customers (Note
2.17 to the financial

statements).

- Revenue (MNote 20 to
the financial
statements).

e We obtained an understanding of the
process relating to recognition of revenue
and testing the design, implementation
and operating effectiveness of key
internal controls over recording of
revenue.

« We compared a sample of revenue
transactions recorded during the vyear
with sales orders, sales invoices, delivery
documents and other relevant underlying
documents.

« We compared a sample of revenue
transactions recorded around the year-
end with the sales orders, sales invoices,
delivery documents and other relevant
underlying documentation to assess if the
related revenue was recorded in the
appropriate accounting period.

 We assessed whether the accounting
policies for revenue recognition complies
with the requirements of IFRS 15
‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’.

= We compared the detail of a sample of
journal entries posted to revenue
accounts during the year, which met
certain specific risk-based criteria, with
the relevant underlying documentation.

« We also considered the appropriateness
of disclosures in the financial statements.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as
applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of
cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with
the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of
account and returns;

¢) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year
were for the purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII
of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Liagat
Ali Panwar.

RIAZ AHMAD & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

Faisalabad

Date: September 24, 2021
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

NOTE 2021 2020
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

REVENUE 20 973,065 626,656
COST OF SALES 21 (864,864) (566,749)
GROSS PROFIT 108,201 59,907
DISTRIBUTION COST 22 (3,007) (337)
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 23 (22,046) (16,572)
OTHER EXPENSES 24 (8,622) (3,778)
OTHER INCOME 25 12,362 764
FINANCE COST 26 (9,412) (19,087)
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 77,476 20,897
TAXATION 27 (44,264) (3,000)
PROFIT AFTER TAXATION 33,212 17,897
EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND

DILUTED (RUPEES) 28 2.52 1.36

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

2021 2020
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
PROFIT AFTER. TAXATION 33,212 17,897
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME / (LOSS)
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:
Remeasurement gain / (loss) arising on staff retirement gratuity 1,810 (579)
Related deferred income tax liability (521) -
1,289 (579)
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss - -
Other comprehensive income [ (loss) for the year-net of tax 1,289 (579)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 34,501 17,318
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
2021 2020
{RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation 77,476 20,897
Adjustments for non-cash charges and other items:
Depreciation 31,318 32,456
Provision for staff retirement gratuity 10,855 7,033
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment - 2,678
Amortization of deferred income - Government grant {3,194) (4}
Other receivables written off 2,329 =
Gain on remeasurement of Gas Infrastructure Development Cess (GIDC) {1,025) -
Profit on saving account (2273 g
Finance cost 9.412 19,087
126,944 82,147
Working capital changes
(Increase) [ decrease in current assets:
Stores, spare parts and loose tools (11,838) {22,309)
Stock in trade (8,054) =
Trade debts (67,362) (3,415)
Loans and advances 16,810 (19,928)
Prepayments and other receivables 640 {640)
(69,802) {46,292)
{Decrease) [ increase in trade and other payables (78,658) 305,252
Cash (used in) / generated from operations (21,516) 341,107
Finance cost paid {1,475) (24,774}
Staff retirement gratuity paid {3,240} (3,166)
Long term deposits paid (800} -
Income tax paid (16,224) (15,695)
Net cash (used in) / generated from operating activities (43,255) 297,472
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditure on property, plant and equipment (51,091) {16,855)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment - 1,704
Profit on saving account received 103 -
Net cash used in investing activities (50,988) {15,151)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of long term financing (83,448) (36,260)
Proceeds from long term financing 57,788 22,195
Short term borrowings - net (95,000} {15,000)
MNet cash used in financing activities (120,660) (29,065}
NET (DECREASE) { INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {214,903) 253,256
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 254,531 1,275
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR (NOTE 19) 39,628 254,531
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

1. THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

1.1 Khurshid Spinning Mills Limited is a public limited company incorporated in Pakistan under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (Now
Companies Act, 2017) and listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. Its registered office is situated at 133-134, Regency the Mall, Faisalabad.
The Compary manufactures and deals in all types of yarn and also deals in trading of fabric / made ups. The manufacturing facility af the
Company is situated at 35 Kilometers, Main Sheikhupura Road, Mouza lohal, Tehsil Jaranwala, District Faisalabad.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting pelicdies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies hawe been
consistently appliad to all vears presented, unless otherwise stated:

24 Basis of preparation
a) Statement of compliance

These finandal statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporbing standards as applicable in Pakistan. The
accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the
Companies Act, 2017; and

- Pravisions of and directives issued under the Companies act, 2017,

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies act, 2017 differ from the IFRSs, the provisions of and directives issued under
the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

b) Accounting convention

These financial statements hawve been prepared under the historical cost convention except as otherwise stated in the respective accounting
palicies,

c) Critical accounting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards requires the use of certain oritical accounting
estimates. It also requires the management to exercise fts judgment in the process of applying the Compamy's accounting policies. Estimates
and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, induding expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the droumstances, The areas where various assumptions and estimates are significant to the Company's
financial statements or where judgments were exercised in application of accounting policies are as follows:

Usaful lives, patterns of economic benefits and impairments

The estimates for revalued amounts of different classes of property, plant and equipment, are based on valuation performed by external
professional valuer and recommendation of technical teams of the Company. The said recommendations also include estimates with respect to
residual values and depredable lives, Further, the Company reviews the value of the assets for possible impairment on an annual basis,
Estimates with respect to residual values and useful lives and pattern of flow of economic benefits are based on the analysis of the
management of the Company. Ary change In the estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts aof the respective items of
property, plant and equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and impairment.

Inventories

Met realizable value of inventories is determined with reference to currently prevailing selling prices less estimated expenditure to make sales.
Inventory write-down is made based on the current market conditions and historical experience. It could change significantly as a result of
changes in market conditions.

Income tax

In making the estimates for income tax currently payabde by the Company, the management takes into account the current income tax law
and the declsions of appellate authorities on certain [ssues in the past.
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Staff retirement gratuity

Certain actuarial assumptions have baen adopted as disclosed in Note 7.1.5 to the financial statements for determination of present value of
staff retirement gratuity. Any change In these assumptions In future years might affect the current and remeasurement gains and losses In
those years.

Allowance for expected credit losses

The allowance Tar expected credit losses assessment requires a degree of estimation and jedgment. It is based on the lifetime expected credit
loss, based on the Company's expenience of actual credit loss in past years.

Revenue from contracts with customers involving sale of goods

When recognizing revenue in relation to the sale of goods to customers, the key performance obligation of the Company is considered to be
the point of delivery of the goods to the customer, as this is deemed to be the ime that the customer obtains control of the promised goods
and therafare the bensfits of unimpedead access,

Provisions

A5 the actual outflows can differ from estimates made for provisions due to changes in laws, regulations, public expectations, technology,
prices and conditions, and can take place many years in the future, the carrying amounts of provisions are reviewed at each reporting date
and adjusted to take account of such changes. Any adjustments to the amount of previously recognized provision Is recognized in the
statement of profit or loss unless the provision was oniginally recognized as part of cost of an asset.

d) Amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in current year and are relevant to the Company

Following amendments to published approved accounting standards are mandatory for the Company’s accounting periods beginning on or after
01 July 2020;

« 185 1 {Amendments) "Presentation of Financial Statements’ and [A5 8 (Amendments) “Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates
and Errors’;

= International Accounting Standards Board's revised Conceptual Framework — March 2018

= IFRS 16 (Amendments) 'Leases’;

+ Interest Rate Benchmark Reform which amended IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments, IAS 39 ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement” and IFRS 7 'Financial Instruments: Disclosures’

The above-mentionsd amendments to approved accounting standards did not have any impact on the amounts recognized in prior pericd and
are not expacted to significantly affect the current or future periods,

) Amendments to published approved accounting standards that are effective in current year but not relevant to the Company

Thera are amendments to published approved accounting standards that are mandatory for accounting pericds beginning on or after 01 July
2020 but are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant impact on the Company's financial statements and are therefore not
detailed in these financial statements.

f) Amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yet effective but relevant to the Company

Following amendments to existing standards have been published and are mandatory for the Company’s accounting pericds beginning on or
after 01 July 2021 or later periods:;

Classification of liabilities as current or non-current (Amendments to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements’) effective for the annual
period beginning on or after 0L January 2023. These amendments in the standards have been added to further clarify when a liability is
classified as current. The standard also amends the aspect of classification of liability a3 non-current by requiring the assessment of the entity’s
right at the end of the reporting period to defer the settlement of liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. An entity shall
apply those amendments retrospedtively in accordance with IAS 8 “Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Ermors,

Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendments to IAS 37 "Provisions, Contingent. Liabilities and Contingent Assets’) effective for
the annual period beginning on or after 01 January 2022 amends IAS 1 ‘Presentation of Finandal Statements’ by mainly adding paragraphs
which clarifies what comprise the cost of fulfilling a contract. Cost of fulfilling & contract ke relevant when determining whether a contract i5
onerous, An entity is reguired to apply the amendments to contracts for which it has not vet fulfilled all its obligations at the beginning of the
annual reporting period in which it first applies the amendments (the date of initial application). Restatement of comparative information is not
required, instead the amendments require an entity to recognize the cumulative effect of initially applving the amendments as an adjustment
to the opening balanca of retained earnings or other compenant of equity, as apprapriata, at the date of initial application.

—Lﬁ?—
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Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use (Amendments to [AS 16 'Property, Plant and Equipment’) effective for the
annual period beginning on or after 01 January 2022, clarifies that sales proceeds and cost of items produced while bringing an item of
property, plant and eguipment to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management e.q. when testing etc., are recognized In profit or loss in accordance with applicable Standards. The entity measures the cost of
those items applying the measurement requirements of IAS 2 'Inventories. The standard also removes the requirement of deducting the net
sales proceeds from cost of testing. An entity shall apply those amendments retrospectively, but only to items of property, plant and equipment
that are brought to the lacation and condition necessary for them to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management on or
after the beginning of the earliest period presented in the financial statements in which the entity first applies the amendments. The entity
shall recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings (or
other component of equity, as appropriate) at the beginning of that earliest period presented.

Following annual improvements to IFRS standards 2018-2020 are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 01 January 2022:

IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments’ — The amendment darifies that an entity includes anly fees paid or received between the entity (the bormower)
and the lender, including fees paid or received by either the entity or the lender on the other's behalf, when it applies the "10 per cent’ test in
paragraph B3.3.6 of IFRS 9 In assaessing whether to derecognize a financal liability.

IFRS 16 'Leases’ = The amendment partially amends Illustrative Example 13 accompanying IFRS 16 ‘Leases’ by excluding the illustration of
reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor. The objective aof the amendment s to resolve anmy patential confusion that might arise
in lease incentives.

Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments to 185 1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ and IFRS Practice Statement 2 "Making
Materiality Judgement”) effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2023, These amendments are intended to help preparers
In deciding which accounting policies to disclose In thelr financial statements. Earlier, IAS 1 states that an entity shall disclose Its “significant
aooounting policies’ in their financial statements. These amendments shall assist the entities to disclose their ‘'material accounting policies’ in
their financial statements,

COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions (Amendment to IFRS 16 “Leases”) effective for annuwal reporting periods beginning on or after 01 Aprll
2021. These amendments permit a lessee to apply the practical expedient regarding COVID-19-related rent concessions. The entity shall
recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustiment to the opening balance of retained samings (or other
component of equity, a5 appropriate) at the beginning of that earliest penod presanted,

Change in definition of Accounting Estimate (Amendments to 145 8 "Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors) effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2023. This change replaced the definition of Accounting Estimate with a new definition,
intended to help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting estimates.

Interest Rate Benchrmark Reform — Phase 2 which amended IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments] IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement’ and IFRS 7 "Financial Instruments: Disclosures' is applicable for annual financial periods beginning on or after 01 January 2021.
The changes made relate to the modification of financial assets, financial labilities and lease liabilities, specific hedge accounting requirements,
and disdosure requirements applying IFRS 7 to accompary the amendments regarding modifications and hedge acoounting.

The above amendments and improvements are likely to have no significant impact on the financial statemeants.

a) Standards and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yet effective and not considered
relevant to the Company

There are other standards and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are mandatory for accounting periods beginning
an or after 01 July 2021 but are considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant impact on the Company’s financial statements
and are therefore not detalled in these financial statements,

2.2 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events when it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

2.3  Staff retirement gratuity

The Company operates defined benefit plan - unfunded gratuity scheme for its permanent employees, who have completed the minimum
qualifying period of service as defined under the scheme, caloulated from the date of their joining with the Company, The Company's
obligation under the scheme is determined through actuarlal valuation carrled under Projected Unit Credit Actwarial Cost Method. Actuarial
valuation is conducted by an independent actuary. The obligation at the date of statement of financial position is measured at the present
value of the estimated future cash outflows. All contributions are charged to statement of profit or loss for the year.,
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Actuarial gains and losses (remeasurement gains f losses) on staff retirement gratuity are recognized immediately in other comprehensive
income.

Calculation of staff retirement gratuity requires assumptions to be made of future outcomes which mainly include increase in salary and the
discount rates used to convert future cash flows to current values. Calculations are sensitive to changes in underlying assumptions.

2.4 Taxation

Current

Provision for current tax is based on the taxable income for the year determined In accordance with the prevalling kaw for taxation of income.
The charge for current tax is calculated using prevailing tax rates or tax rates expected to apply to the profit for the year, if enacted, The
charge for current tax also indudes adjustments, where considered necessary, to provision for tax made in previous years arising from
assessments framed during the yvear for such years,

Deferred

Deferred tax 5 accounted for using the liability method in respect of all temporary differences arising from differences betwesn the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities in the finandal staterments and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of the taxable profit.
Deferred taw llabilites are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable
that tawable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and taw credits can be utilized.

Deferred t2u 1s calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse based on tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred taw is charged ar credited in the statement of profit or loss, except to the
extent that it relates to tems recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other
comprehensive income ar directly in equity, respactively,

25 Property, plant and eguipment
a) Operating fixed assets

Al operating fixed assets are stabted at cost less acoumulated depreciation and any identified impairment loss, except those subject to
revaluation which are stated at revalued amount less accumulated depreciation and any identified impairment boss, Capital work-in-progress is
stated at cost less any recognized impairment loss. It consists of expenditure incurred and advances made in respect of operating fixed assets
In the course of thelr construction and installation. These are transferred to operating fixed assets as and when these are available for use.
Cost of operating fixed assets consists of historical cost, borrowing cost pertaining to the construction [/ erection period of qualifying assets and
other directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to working condition,

Increases in the carrying amounts arising on revaluation of are recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation
surplus in shareholders' equity. To the extent that increass reverses a decrease previously recognized in the statement of profit or loss, the
increase is first recognized In the statement of profit or loss. Decreases that reverse previous increases of the same assel are first recognized
in other comprehensive income to the extent of the remaining surplus attributable to the asset; all other decreases are charged to the
statement of profit or loss, Each year, the difference between deprediation based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset charged to the
statement of profit or loss and deprecation based on the asset's original cost, net of deferred income tax, is redassified frorn surplus on
revaluation of property, plant and equipment to accumulated loss.

Valuations are performed frequently enowgh to ensure that the fair value of a revalued asset does not differ materially from Its carrying
amount.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's camying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is prebable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, All other repair
and maintenance costs are charged to the statement of profit or loss during the period in which they are incurred.

b) Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is charged to statement of profit or loss applying the reducing balance method so as to write
off the cost [ depredable amount of the assets over their estimated useful lives at the rates given in Mote 13.1. The Company charges its
depreciation on additions from the date when the asset is available for use and on deletbions up to the date when the asset is de-recognized.
The residual values and useful lives are reviewed by the management, at each finanaal year-end and adjusted if impact on depreciabion i
significant.
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¢) De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or
disposal. Any galn of loss arising on de-recognition of the asset is included In the statement of profit of loss in the year the asset s da-
recognized.

2.6 Inventories

Inventories, except for stock in transit, are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value, Net realizable value signifies the estimated
selling price In the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of purchase and the estimated costs necessary to make a sale. Cost |5
determined as follows:

Stores, spare parts and loose tools

These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Usable stores, spare parts and loose tools are valued principally at moving average
cost, while items considered obsolete are carried at nil value. In transit stores, spare parts and loose tools are valued at invoice value plus
other charges incidental therato,

Stock in trade
These are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined as follows:
Finished goods are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges paid thereon.

Stocks-in-transit are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges paid thereon.
2.7  Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to depreciation and are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to
depreciation are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date or whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recoanized for the amount for which asset's camying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. Reversals of the impairment losses are restricted to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depredation, if impairment losses had not been recognized. An impairment loss or reversal of
impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

2.8 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash at banks on current, saving and deposit accounts and other short term highly lguid
instruments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in values.

2.9 Financial Instruments

i) Recognition, classification and measurement of financial instruments

The Comipany initially recognizes financial assets on the date when they are originated. Financial liabilities are initially recognized on the trade
date when the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

i) Classification and measurement of financial instruments
Financial assets
a) Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets at amortized cost, The dassification depends on the Company's business model for managing the
financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

b} Measurement

AL Initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset. Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether their
cash flows are solely payment of principal and interest. Subseguent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business
madel for managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the assat, The Company dassifies its debt instruments at amortized cost.
Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest
are measured at amortized cost. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition is recognized directly in profit or loss and presented in other income
| {other expenses).
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Financial liabilities
Classification and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
liabilities at amortized cast are initially measured at fair value minus transaction costs.

Financial labilitles are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective yield method, Gain and losses are recognized in the
statement of profit or loss, when the liabilities are de-recoanized as well as through effective interest rate amortization procass,

)] Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances for Expected Credit Losses (ECLs) on finandal asssts measured at amortized cost. The Company
measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs, except for the following, which are measured at 12-month ECLs:

- bank balances for which credit risk (i.e. the risk of default occurring over the expected life of the finandal instrument) has nat increased
significantly since initial recognition.

12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result from default events that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date (or a
shorter period if the expected life of the instrument is less than 12 months).

Vhen detarmining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and when estimating ECLs, the
Company considers reasonable and supportable infarmation that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both
guantitative and gualitative information and analysis, based on the Company's historical experience and informed credit assessment and
including forward-looking information.

The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has inoreased significantly if it is more than past due for a reascnable period of
time. Lifetime ECLs ara the ECLs that result from all possible default events aver the expected life of a finandal instrument, 12-month ECLs are
the portion of ECLs that result from default events that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter pericd i the
expected life of the Instrument is less than 12 months).

Loss allowances for finandal assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the assets.

The gross cammying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Company has no reasonable expectations of recovering of a financial
asset In its entirety or a portion thereofl, The Company individually makes an assessment with respect to the timing and amaount of write-off
based on whether there is a reasonable expectation of recovery. The Company expects no significant recovery from the amount written off.
However, financlal assets that are written aff could still be subject ta enforcement activities in order ta comply with the Company's procedures
for recovery of amounts due,

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets are credit-impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired’ when one or
more ovents that have a detrimental impact an the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired indudes the following observable data:

- significant financlal difficulty of the debtar;

- 3 breach of contract such as a default;

- the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Company on terms that the Company would not consider otherwise;
- it is prohable that tha debtor will enter bankruptoy or other financal reorganization,

iv) De-recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities
a) Financial assets

The Company de-recognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the assat expire, or it transfers the rights to
receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are
transferred, or it neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does not retain control over the
transferred asset. Any interest in such de-recognized financial asset that is created or retained by the Company is recognized as a separate
aszet ar liability,

b) Financial liabilities

The Company de-recognizes & financial liability (or a part of financial lability) from its statement of financial position when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expired.
V) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilites are set off and the net amount is reported in the financial statements when there is a legal enforceable
right to set off and the Company intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and to settle the liabilities simultaneoushy,

s
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210 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred, Borrowings are subsequently carried at amortized cost, Any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value ig recognized in the statemeant of profit or logs over the
period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

2.11 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as share capital. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares are shown in equity as of
deduction, net of tax.

2,12 Trade and other receivables
Trade receivables are initizlly recognized at fair value and subseqguenthy measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less
any allowance for expected credit losses.
The Company has applied the simplified approach to measure expected credit losses, which uses a life ime expected loss allowance. Actual
credit loss experience aver past years is used to base the calculation of expected credit loss,
Other receivables are recognized at amortized cost, less any allowance for expectad credit loses,

2,13 Borrowing cost

Interest, mark-up and other charges on long term financing are capitalized up to the date of commissioning of respective qualifying assets
acquired ocut of the proceeds of such long term financing. All other interest, mark-up and other charges are recognized in statement of profit or
loss.,

2.14 Dividend and other appropriations

Dividend and other appropriations are recognized in the financial skatements in the period in which these are approved.
2,15 Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are initially recognized at fair value, which is normally the transaction cost.
2.16 Functional and presentation currency along with foreign currency transactions and translation

Ttams included in the finandal statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the
Company operates (the functional currency). The financial statements are presented In Pak Rupees, which is the Company's functional and
presentation currency. All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing at
the reporting date. Transactions in foreign cumrencies are translated into Pak Rupess at ewxchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Forelgn exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such tramsactions and from the translation at year end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilites denominated in forelgn currencies are charged or credited to statement of profit or loss. Non-
monetary assets and labilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange
rates prevailing at the date of transaction. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency that are stated at fair value are
translated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates pravailing at the date when fair values are determined.

2.17 Revenue from contracts with customers

i) Revenue recognition
Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods s recognized at the polnt in time when the customer obtains control of the goods, which Is generally at the
time of delivery.

Interest
Interast / profit en bank deposit / saving accounts is recognized on acorual basis,

Other revenue
Other revenue is recognized when it s recelved or when the right to receive payment is established.

i) Contract assets

Contract assets arise whan the Company performs ks perfermance obligations by transfarring goods to a customer before the customer pays
its consideration or before payment is due. Contract assets are treated as financial assets for impairment purposes.
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iii)

2.18

2.19

2.20

al

4.

4.1

Contract liabilities
Contract liability is the obligation of the Company to transfer goods to a customer for which the Company has received consideration from the

customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods, a contract liability is recognized when the payment is made.
Contract liabilities are recognized as revenue when the Company performs its performance obligations under the contract.

Earnings per share

The Company presents Earnings Per Share (EPS) data for Its ordinary shares. EPS 15 caloulated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to
ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liability Is disclosed when the Compary has a possible ohligation as a result of past events whose existence will anly be confirmed
by the ooourrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent
liabilities are not recognized, only disclosed, unless the possibility of a future outflow of resources is considered remaote. In the event that the
outflow of resources assaciated with a contingant liability is assessed as probabla, and if the size of the outflow can be reliably estimated, a
provision is recognized in the finandal statements,

Government grants

Grants from the Government are recognized at their fair value when there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the
Company will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and recognized in the profit or loss over the period necessary to match them with the costs
that they are intended to compensate.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL

This represents 13 174 800 (2020: 13 174 800) ordinary shares of Rupees 10 each fully paid up in cash. 4 546 500 ordinary shares
(2020: 4 546 3007 of the Company are held by Beacon Impex {Private) Limited - an associate.

2021 2020
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - NET OF

DEFERRED INCOME TAX

Balance as on 01 July 135,029 150,725

Less:

Surplus transferred to accumulated loss on sale of property, plant and equipment - net of deferred

income tax - (1,797)

Transferred to accumulated loss in respect of incremental depreciation charged during the year -

net of deferred income tax (12,350) (13,899)
(12,350) (15,696)

Balance as on 30 June 122,679 135,029

Revaluation of property, plant and equipment of the Company vias carried out on 31 December 2018 by an independent valuer, Messrs Zafar
Ighal and Company by reference to prevailing market prices. Previously revaluations were carned out by independent valuers on 30 June 2016,
15 Jume 2011, 17 March 2005, 11 April 2003 and 30 September 1995,
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2021 2020
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
5. LOMNG TERM FINANCING
From banking company-secured
The Bank of Punjab
Demand Fnance - 1T {MNote 5.1) - 59,918
SBP-Refinance Scheme (MNote 5.2) 57,713 20,391
57,713 BO,309
Less: Current portion shown wunder current liabilites (Note 11) 37,872 38,114
19,841 42,195

5.1 This Demand Finance-11 was restructured by the Bank by conversion of entire overdue mark-up payable by the Company including merger
[/ ransfer of mark-up liability payable by AK. Exports (Private) Limited (an associated company) amounting 1o Rupees 51,209 million, This
demand finance was non-interest bearing and was repayable in 12 equal quarberly installments of Rupess 9.065 million each, commencaed
from 30 June 2019, This demand finance was secured by way of oreation of first exclusive eguitable mortgage of Rupees 419,521 million
on Company's fixed assets located at 35-Kllometers Shelkhupura Road, Falsalabad and personal guarantee of the directors of the
Company. The Company has fully paid the cutstanding balance on 12 February 2021,

5.1.1 The Company determined the amortized cost of it mark-up free demand finance using the effective interest method. Rate of cost of
funds used to caloulate the amortized cost yias the fair market rabe applicable an the finandal instruments of similar nature and condition.
The effective cost of funds rate wias 5.82 percent (2020: 5.82 percent) per annum. The reconciliation of principsl amount and carmying
value is gien hereunder:

Principal outstanding 63,452 09,712
Effect of adjustment (3,534) (8,180}
Amortization charged to statement of profit or loss using

the effective Interest methed (Mote 26} 3,534 4,646
Less: Paid during the year (63452) (36,260)
Carrying value as at 30 June - 59.918

5.2 Thesa represent long term loans obtained under SBP refinance scheme for payment of wages and salaries to workers, The effective
interest rate is calculated at 9.26% and 9.30% per annum &s these loans have been recognized at the present value, These are repavable
In eight eqgual installments starting fram 01 January 2021, The difference between falr value of loan and loan procesds has been
recognized as deferred grant as per requirements of IAS 20 (Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government
Assistance) and as per Circular 11/2020 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan. The reconciliation of the carrying
amount is as follows:

Balance at beginning of the year 20,391 .
Disbursements during the year 57,768 22,195
Repayments during the year [19,996) -
54,183 22,195
Discounting adjustments fior recognition at fair value - deferred govemment grank (Note 7.2) (3,668) (1,B04)
Unwinding of discount on liability (Nobe 26) 3198 -
Halance as at end of the year 57,713 20,391

5.2.1  SBP-Refinance facility is secured by way of creation of first exclusive charge of Rupees 419.521 million on Company's fixed assets bocated
at 35-Kilometers Sheikhupura Road, Faisalabad along with personal guarantee of the directors of the Company and corporate guarantee
of Beacon Impex (Private) Limitad, the associate.

6. DEFERRED INCOME TAX LIABILITY

Balance as on 01 July - 55,269

Less:

Adjustment of deferred incomie tax liability due to sale of property, plant and equipment - 734

Deferred income tax llability en account of incremental depreclation charged during the year

transferrad to the statement of profit or loss - n677
- 5411

Deferred income tax liability - 48, 858
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6.1 Uptill 30 June 2020 the Compary accounted for deferred income e liability on surplus on révalustion of property, plant and eguipment
due to having deferred income tax asset of Rupees 10,362 million, and due to not foresesing sufficient taxable profits In future, deferred
Income tax assef wasg not created. However during current year, deferred income tax liabllity has been created due to elimination of the
unused tax losses. The caloulation is given hereunder:

2021 2020
(RUPEES IN THOUSANDS)
Taxable temporary differences on
Accelerated tax depreciation 67,975
Deductible tamporary differences on
Provision for staff retirement gratuity 6,667 -
Provision for deferred income - Government grant G55
Prowision for GIDC 3,176
10,458
Deferred income tax liabslity 57477
7. DEFERRED LIABILITIES
Staff retirement gratuity - (Mote 7.1) 23,148 17,918
Deferred income - Government grant (Note 7.2) 155 G648
Gas Infrastructure Development Cess (GIDC) - (Note 7.3) 4640 -
23,772 18,546

7.1 STAFF RETIREMENT GRATUITY

The actuarial valuation of the staff retirement gratuity was conducted on 30 Jume 2021 wsing the Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Cost
Method,

7.1.1  Movement in the present value of staff retirement gratuity

Balance at the beginning of the year 17,918 739
Akd:
Prowision for the year (Note 7.1.2) 10,855 7,033
Remeasurements recognized in other comprehensive inoome (Note 7.1.3) {1,810} 579
Transferred from other companies - 13,420
26,963 21,771
Less:
Payments made during the year {3,240} (3,166)
Increase in current lability - net {575} (68T}
(3,815) (3,853)
Balance at the end of the year 23,148 17,918
7.1.2  Provision for the year
Current service cost 6,924 7134
Past service cost 2,565 A
Inberest cost 1,361 (101}
10,855 7,033
7.1.3 Remeasurements recognized in other comprehensive income
Actuarial loss from changes in financial assumptions 120 -
Experience adjustments {1,930) 579
(1,810% 579
7.1.4 Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation as at 30 June is given below:
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at 01 July 17,918 738
Current service cost 5,929 o134
Past service cost 2,565 "
Interest cost 1,361 {101}
Transferred from other companies - 13,420
Benefits paid during the year (3,240} (3,166)
Benefits due but not yet paid {575} (687}
Experience adjustments {1,810) 574
Present value of defined benefit obligation as at 30 June 23,148 17,918

——
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2021 2020
7.1.5 Principal actuarial assumptions used
Discount rate for interest cost in profit or loss charge (per annum} 8.50% B.50%
Discount rate for year end obligation [per annum}) 10007 B.50%%
Expected rate of increase in salary {per annum) 9.00% 7.50%
Average duration of the benefit [years) 7 7
Mortality rates SLIC 2001-05 SLIC 2001-05
set back 1 year  set back 1 year
Withdrawal rate Age based Age basad
Retirement assurnptian Age 60 Age 60

7.1.6  Sensitivity analysis for actuarial assumptions
The calculation of staff retirement gratuity is sensitive to assumptions given in Mote 7.1.5. The related sensitivity is as follows:

Discount rate 1.00% 1.00%0
Increase in assurnplion (Rupees in thousand) {2,089) (1,91%)
Decrease in assumpbion (Rupees in thousand) 1,167 73
Future salary Increase 1.00FG 1.00%0
Increase in assumption (Rupees in thousand) 1,234 TR3
Decrease in assumpton (Rupess in thousand) {2,177 [1,985)

7.1.7 Projected benefit payments from plan
Falleweings are the expected distribution and timing of benefit payments at year and:

2021 2020
Year(s) (RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
2021 - 3,138
2022 4,321 2,976
2023 8,653 3,448
2024 to 2031 51,433 24,824
2032 and omwards 382,459 144,785

The sensitivity analysis is based an a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to
occur, and changes in some of the assumptons may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit plan to
significant actuarial assumptions, the same method (present value of the defined benefit plan calculated with the projected unit credit
method at the end of the reporting period} has been applied as when calculating the grabusty lability recognized within the stabement of
financial position.

7.1.8  The estimated expenses to be charged to the statement of profit or loss far the year ending on 30 June 2022 are Rupses 13.689 milllon,

7.1.8 Risks associated with tha scheme
Final salary risk (linked to inflation risk)

The risk that the final salary at the tme of cessation of service is greater than what we assumed. Since the benefit is calculated on the
final salary {which will dosely reflect inflation and other macroeconamic factors), the benefit amount increases as salary increases.

Demographic risks

- Mortality risk - The risk that the actual mortality experience [s different than the assumed mortality, This effect is more pronourced In
schemes where the age and service distribution is on the higher side.

= Withdrawal risk = The risk of actual withdrawals experience is different frem assumed withdrawal probabiliby. The significance of the
withdrawal risk varies with the age, service and the entithed benefits of the beneficiary.

7.2 DEFERRED INCOME - GOVERNMENT GRANT

Opening balance as on 01 July 1,800 .
Recognized during the year (Mote 5.2) 3,668 1,804
Amortized during the vear [Moke 25) {3,194) (4}
2,274 1,800
Less: Current portion shown under current liabilitles (Note 11) 2,119 1,172
Cosing Balance as on 30 June 155 628

7.2.1  This represents deferred government grant In respect of long term loans obtained under SBP refinance scheme for payment of wages and
salaries to workers as disclossd In Mote 5.2 to the financlal statements.

—Lﬁj—
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2021 2020
{RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
7.3 GAS INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT CESS (GIDC) PAYABLE

Balance at the beginning of the year 9,388 -
Recognized during the year 1,960 9,388

Less: Galn on remeasurement of GIDC (Noke 25) (1,025) -

Add: Urwinding of discount on GIDC payable (Mote 26) 705 -
11,028 9,358
Less: Current portion shown under current iabllities (Mote 11) (10,559% (9, 388)

469 -

This represents non-current portion of Gas Infrastruchere Development Cess (GIDC) payable to Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited
[SNGPL). Dunng previous years, the Company, along with various other companies had challenged the legality and validity of levy and
demand of GIDC in Lahore High Court, Lahore which was pending adjudication at the end of last year. However, during the vyear,
Supreme Court of Pakistan vide judgement dated 13 August 2020, while dismissing appeals filed by various industrial and commercial
entities with respect to the legality and validity of levy and demand of GIDC, has decided the case in favor of SNGPL, Now the Company
has to pay the balance amount of GIDC in 24 egual monthly installments. This liability has been recognized at fair value using discount
rate af 9.26% per annum and the difference between the fair value and the total amount of lability is recognized in statement of profit or
loss as other income. Subsequent to inttial recognition, the effect of unwinding of liakility is recognized in statement of profit ar loss as
finance cost.

B. LONG TERM SECURITY DEPOSIT

Thils deposit i interest free and s being utilized for the purpose of business in accordance with the terms of written agreement with the
customer and repayable on completion of contract period,

a. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Creditors (Mote 9.1) 67,116 24,476
Contract hiabilities - unsecured - 176,656
Accrued liabilities 592,095 47,328
Income tax deducted at source 98 |3
Sales tax payabhe 7,995 4,028
Workers' profit participation fund {Mote 9.2) 4,279 1,100
Workers' welfare fund (Note 24) 2,105 -
173,689 253,681
2.1 As at 30 June 2021, trade creditors due o the assocate, Beacon Impex (Private) Limited are amounting to Rupees 18,536 mallien (2020:
Rupess Mil).
9.2 Workers' profit participation fund
Balare as at 01 Juby 1,100 -
Add: Provision for the year (Note 24) 4,188 1,100
Add: Interest for the year (Note 26) 51 -
5338 1,100
Less: Payments during the year 1,060 -
4,279 1,100

9.2.1 The Campany retains workers' profit participation fund for its business cperations till the date of allocation te workers, [nterest is charged
at prescribed rate under the Companies Profits (Workers' Participation) Act, 1968 on funds utllized by the Company Rl the date of
allocation to workers,

10. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

This represents unsecured interest free loan obtained from Beacon Impex (Private) Limited - the assocate for working capital
management and repayable uptill 30 September 2021.

11. CURRENT PORTION OF NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term financing (Note 5) 37,872 38,114
Deferred income - Government grant (Mate 7.2) 2,118 1,172
GIDC payable (Note 7.3) 10,559 9,368

50,550 48,674

12. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
a) Contingencies

Guarantees of Rupess 20 million (2020: Rupees 20 million} are given by the Bank of the Company to SNGPL against gas connections.,
b) Commitments

There was no commitment as at 30 June 2021 {2020: Rupees NIT).

—Lﬁ'_sj—
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13.1.1 Had there been no revaluation, the cost, accumulated depreciation and book value of the revalued assets would have been as follows:
Cost Accumulated Net book
depreciation valua
----- ==({RUPEES IN THOUSAND }====-==
Freehold land 21,019 = 21,019
Buildings on freehold land 51,847 27,622 24,295
Plant and machinery 286,241 192,019 0,222
Power generation house G1,856 47,138 14,718
2021 420,963 266,779 154,184
2020 300,153 254,613 135,540
2021 2020
{(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
13.1.2 Depreciation charged during the year has been allocated as follows:
Cost of sales {Nobe 21) 30,277 32,208
Administrative expenses (Note 23) 1,041 247
31,318 32,456
13.1.3 Particulars of immovable properties (e, land and buildings) in the name of the Company are as follows:
z Covered area
Particulars Location Areaofiand | s bulldings
Kanals 5q. ft.
Manufacturing facility 35 Kilometers, Main Sheikhupura Road, Mouza Johal, Faisalabad 4277 142 877
13.1.4 Forced sales value of revalued property, plant and equipment as per last revaluation was Rupees 295,845 million,
13.2 Capital work-in-progress
Buildings on Power :
Plant and 2 Electric
freehold generation Total
land machinary e installations
RUPEES IN THOUSAND ========s==msmnnn=s -
As at 01 July 2019 - - - - =
Add: Additions during the year 8,185 = = - 8,185
Less: Transferred to operating fixed assets during the year ({3,065} - - - {3,065}
As at 30 June 2020 5120 = L - L1
Add: Additions during the year 1,026 1,942 2,953 3,043 8,964
As at 30 June 2021 6,144 1,542 2,953 3,043 14 084
2021 2020
{(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
14, STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS
Stores 15,919 13,236
Spare parks 18,102 9,022
Loose tools 124 31
34,145 22,300
15. STOCK IN TRADE
Finished goods 8,054 =
18, TRADE DEBTS
Considered good:
Linsecured {Note 16.1) 70,777 3,415
40

——
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2021 2020
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
16.1 Trade debts in respect of foreign and local jurisdictions is given under:
Asia 8,853 o
Pakistan 61,924 3415
0777 3415

16.2 Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized at the time of delivery, while payment is generally due within 7 to 30 days from delivery in case of local
sales and 180 days from the date of shipment in case of export sales,

16.3  As at 30 June 2021, trade debts of Rupees 11.628 millon (2020: Rupees 3.415 million) were past due but not iImpaired. These relate to a number of
independent customers from whom there is no recent history of default. The ageing of these trade debts is as follows:

Upto 1 month 9,773 2,415
1 to & manths 1,855 5
Mare than & months - 995

—lliE e, il

17. LOANS AND ADVANCES
Considered good:
Employess - interest frea ;
against salary (MNote 17.1) 2,272 1,750
against expanses 395 18,283
Advance to suppliers B8 &0
Advance income tax - net - 10,732
755 30,825

17.1 These represent interest free loans given to employees for meeting their personal expenditure and are sscured against balances ko the credit of
employees in the staff retirement gratuity. These are recoverable in equal monthly installments,

i8. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Considered good:
Prepaymeants - B0
Predit on saving account receivable 124 -
Sales tax refundable = 1,801
124 2441
149, CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash with banks:
0N CUFrent accounts 38,266 254,317
on saving account (Note 19,1) A58 .
39,154 254,317
Cash in hand 474 214
39 628 254 531
19.1 Rate of profit on saving account B 5.50% per anmum (20200 NIl.
20, REVENUE
Revenue from contracts with customers:
Export sales 13,496 =
Conversian and doubling income | 1,122,686 733,187
Less: Sales tax {163,127} {106,531)
959,569 626,656
373,065 626,656
20.1 The amount of Rupees 176.656 million included in contract kabilities (Mote 9) as at 30 June 2020 has been recognized as revenue in 2021 (2020:

Rupees Mil),

—
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2021 2020
{RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
21, COST OF SALES
Salaries, wages and other benefits 345,369 215,754
Staff retirement benefit 2,911 6,603
Cost of finished goods sold 11,188 -
Fusel and power 295,107 189,665
Telephane 334 223
Stores, spare parts ard loose tools consumead 55,132 35,849
Packaging materials and other charges 31,032 13,665
Repair and maintanance 19,314 14,321
Travelling and conveyance 4,579 4,146
Transpartation and handling 1,232 318
Rerit, rates and taxes 50,400 46,200
Other factory averheads 8,063 5,143
Insurance 2,926 2,653
Depreciation {Mote 13.1.2) 30,277 32,204
864,864 266,749
22, DISTRIBUTION COST
Salaries and other benefits 2,100 -
Staff retirament benefit 117 =
Commission to selling agents 138 125
Outward freight and handling 652 212
3,007 337
23, ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries and ather benefiks 9,785 9,128
Staff retirement benefit 827 430
Travelling and conveyance 101 112
Advertisement, printing and stationery 392 147
Electricity, sui gas and water 1,138 BED
Postage and telephone 433 337
Rerit, rates and taxes 1,200 1,200
Repair and maintenance 1,419 1,196
Auditor's remuneration (Mate 23.1) 925 750
Legal and professional 1419 Bl1
Fee, subscription and perledicals 2,715 1,354
Entertaimment 305 153
Others 346 27
Depreciation (Mote 13.1.2) 1,041 247
22,045 16,572
231  Auditor's remuneration
Statutory audit 700 600
Other certifications including half yearly review 225 150
925 750
24. OTHER EXPENSES
Warkers' profit participation fund {MNote 5.2) 4,188 1,100
Warkers' welfare fund (Mote 9) 2,105 5
Loss on sake of property, plant and equipment - 2,678
Other receivables written off 2,329 -
8,622 3,778

——
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2021 2020
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
25. OTHER INCOME
Income from financial assets
Prodit on saving account 227 -
Exchange gain 305 =
532 -
Income fram non - financial assets
Sale of scrap 7,611 760
Amaortization of deferred income - Government grant (Note 7.2) 3,194 4
Gain on remeasurement of GIDC (Note 7.3} 1,025 -
11,830 764
12,362 TEd
26. FINAMNCE COST
Markup on long term financing 1,618 1
Interest on workars' profit participation fund (Note 9.2) a1 5
Mark up on borrowing from associate - 14,137
Amortization of kng term financing calculated by wsing
the effective interest method (Note 5.1.1) 3,534 4,646
Amortization of deferred Income - Government grant [Note 5.2) 3,198 -
Unwanding of discount on GIDC payvable (Note 7.3) 705 -
Bank charges and commission 306 303
9,412 19,087
27. TAXATION
Current 29,968 0,411
Prior year adjustment 6,198 -
36,166 2,411
Deferred tax expense [ {income) 8,098 {6,411)
44,264 3,000
I
2021
(RUPEES IN
THOUSAND)
27.1 Reconciliation of tax charge for the year
Profit before tax 77476
Tax on profit @ 29% 22,468
Tax effect of lower rate on income from exports {3,864)
Tax effect of prior year adjustment b, 198
Deferred tax expense &,098
Others 11,364

44,264
_— = -
27.2 Provision for taxation for the prior year was based on minimum taxation under section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.
Accordingly, reconciliation for the tax expenses and accounting profit was not prepared.

—‘%‘J—
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EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

29, RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT OF LIABILITIES TO CASH FLOWS ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long term Short term
financing borrowings Togal
===={RUPEES IN THOUSAND)==---
Balance as at 01 July 2020 82,113 358,427 440,540
Financing obtained 57,788 38,000 95,788
Repayment of financing (83,448) (133,000} (216,448)
Amortization charged using the effective interest method 3,534 - 3,534
Balance as at 30 June 2021 59,987 263,427 323,414
Long term Short term
financing borrowings Toral
----{RUPEES IN THOUSAND})-----
Balance as at 01 July 2019 91,532 373,427 464,959
Financing obtained 22,195 - 22,195
Repayment of financing (36,260) (15,000) (51,260)
Amortization charged using the effective interest method 4,646 - 4,646
Balance as at 30 June 2020 82,113 358,427 440,540
30. REMUNERATIOM OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

There is no dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share which is basad on:

2021 2020
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders (Rupeas in thousand) 33,212 17,897
Weighted average number of ordinary shares {Mumbers) 13 174 800 13 174 800
Earnings per share {Rupees) 2.52 1.36

Aggregate amount charged in these financial statements for remuneration including all benefits to the Chief Executive Officer, directors

and executives of the Company are as follows:

2021 2020
DESCRIPTION Chief Chief executive
executive Director | Executives offi Directors Executives
Ccer
officer
{RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

Managerial remuneration 578 569 5,512 - - 3,681
Allowances
Houss rent 260 256 2,205 - - 1,473
Others 20 28 Rql - - 368

8ev 853 8,208 - - 5,522
Mumber of persons 1 1 3 - - 2
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30.1 The executives are provided with fuel reimbursement, free residence and maobile phone expenses reimbursement.

30.2 Agoregate amount charged in these financial statements for meeting fiee to & (2020; 7) directors, including Chief Executive Officer of
the Company was Rupees 0,365 million (2020: Rupees 0,400 million).

30.3 Apart from meeting fee mentioned in Note 30.2, no remuneration was paid to non-executive directors of the Company.

2021 2020

31. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Mumber of employeas as at 30 June 847 708
Average number of employees during the year FLTd 665

32. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprise of the assodate and key management personnel. The Company in the normal course of business carries
out transactions with various related parties. Detail of transactions with related parties, other than those which have been disclosed
elsewhere in these financlal statements, are as follows:

2021 2020
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
Transactions with associate
Finance cost - 14,137
Purchase of goods and services 33,843 42,384
Repayment of borrowings-net 95,000 15,000
Transfer of staff retirement gratuity - 13,196

32.1 Beacon Impex (Private) Limited (BIPL) is the associate of the Company holding 34.5091% shareholding in the Company.

32.2 Detall of compensation to key management personnel comprising of Chief Executive Officer, directors and executives |s disclosed in
Mote 30.

33. PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION

Flant capacity and actual production is not given because the Company is currently performing yarn processing arrangements for third
parties with no involvement of Company's own raw material purchases.

34. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

34.1 Financial risk factors

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, other price risk and interest rate
risk), credit risk and liguidity risk. The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's
risk management framework. The Board is also respansible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk management palicies,

—‘E‘J—
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(a) Market risk

(i) Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair valug or future cash flows of a finandal instrument will flectuate because of changes in
foreign exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly from future commercial transactions o receivables and payables that exist
due to transactions in foreign currencies.

The Company is exposed to currency risk arising primarily with respect to the United States Dollar (USD). Currently, the
Company's foreign exchange risk exposura s restricted to the amounts receivable from the foreign entities. The Company's
expasure to currency risk was as follows:

2021 2020
Trade debts - USD 56,100 -
Following significant exchange rates were applied during the year:
Rupees per US Dollar
Average rate 155.23 =
Reporting date rate 157.80 -
Sensitivity analysis

If the functional currency, at reporting date, had weakenad [ strengthened by 5% against the USD with all other variables held
constant, the impact on profit after taxation for the yvear viould have been Rupees 0.412 million (2020: Rupees Nil) higher [ lower
mainly as a result of exchange gains / losses on translation of foreign exchange denominated financial instruments. Currency risk
sensitivity to foreign exchange movements has been calculated on a symmaetric basis.

(iiy Other price risk

Other price risk represents the risk that the falr value or future cash fows of a financial instrument will luctuate because of
changes in market prices (other than thoss arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whather those changes are caused by
factors specific to the individual finandal instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instrument traded in the
market. The Company is not exposed to commodity price risk since it does not hold any finandal instrument based on commodity
prices,

(iii) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk repressnts the risk that the fair value or future cash flowis of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rates,

The Company's interest rate risk arises from long term financing and bank balance in saving account. Financial instruments at
varable rates exposa the Company to cash Aovs interest rate sk Financial instruments at variable rate expose the Company to
cash flow interest rate risk. Financial instruments at fixed rate expose the Company to fair value interest rate risk,

At the reporting date, the interest rate profile of the Company’s interest bearing finandal instrumeants was:

2021 2020
{RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
Fixed rate instruments

Financial assets

Bank balance in saving account 288 -

Financial liabilities
Long term financing 57,713 20,391

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, Therefore, a change
in interest rate at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss of the Company.

—‘%‘J—
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(b) Credit risk

Credit risk represents the risk that one party to a financial instrument wiill cause a finandal loss for the other party by failing to discharge an obligation. The
carmying amount of Anancial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The meimum exposure to oedit sk at the reporting date was as follows;

2021 2020

{RUPEES IN THOUSAMND)
Deposits 8,301 7501
Trade debts 70777 3,415
Loans and advances 2,272 1,750
Cther receivables 124 -
Bank balances 39,154 254,317

120,628 266,963

The credit quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by reference to extarnal credit ratings (If' available) or to histarical
infarmation about counterparty default rate:

Rating 2021 | 2020
Short Term || Longterm || Agency {RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
Banks
Habib Metropalitan Bank Limited Al+ Al FACRA 1,129 85,459
The Bank of Punjab Al+ Ab+ FACRA 37137 168,858
First Warmen Bank Limited a2 A FACRA BEE -
39,154 254,317

[ue to e Company's long standing business relationships with these counterparties, management does not expect non-performance by these counterparties
on their chligations to the Company. Accordingly, the credit risk is minimal.

To manage exposure to credit risk in respect of trade debts, management performs cradit reviews taking into account the customer’s financial position, past
experience and other factors, Sales contracts and credit terms are approved by the senior management and where considered necessary, advance payments
are obtained from certain parties. The management has set a maximum credit period limit for each type of customers in order 1o reduce the credit risk.

The Compary applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach to measure expected credit lesses which uses a lifetime expected loss allowance for all trade debts,
Management uses actual historical credit loss experience, credit risk characteristics and past days due, adjusted for forward-locking factors specific to the
debtors and the economic environment to determine expected credit loss allowance,

The Company's exposure to credit sk and the expected credit losses related to trade debts is given in Note 16,
{c) Liguidity risk
Liquidity risk is the nsk that an entity wall encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial labilities,
The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash and availzbility of funding through and adeguate amouwnt of committed credit facility. AL 30
Jurva 2021, the Company had no available borrowing limit (2020: Rupess 22,805 million available barrowing limit) fram financial institution and Rupess 359,628

million (2020: Rupees 254.531 million} cash and banik balances, Managemeant believes that currently the liguidity risk to be low. Following are the contrachual
maturities of finandal liabilities, induding interest payrments. The amounts disclosed in the table are undiscounted cash flows:

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at 30 June 2021:

Carrying Contractual & monthsor || . ) More than 2
amount cash flows less S-1Zmanthal| 3-2yesrs years
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
Non-derivative financial liabilities:
Long term finandng 57,713 59,987 19,955 19,906 19,595 -
Long term security deposit 30,000 3,000 - = 30,000 c
Trade and other payables 159,211 159,211 159,211 - - -
Accreed mark-up on long term financing 449 445 443 - - "
Short term borrowings 263 427 263,427 263427 = - "
510,800 513,074 443,083 19,996 40,095 -
47




Annual Report 2021

-@\ Khurshid Spinning Mills Limited

Contractual maturities of finandial liabilities as at 30 June 2020:

Carrying Contractual & months or % More than 2
amount cash flows less 8- 12 monthe 1-2yaars years
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
Mon-derivative financial liabilities:
Long term financing 80,309 85,643 18,130 23,678 43,835 -
Long term security deposit 30,000 30,000 - - - 30,000
Trade and other payabbes 71,804 71,804 71,804 & 2
Short term barrowings 358,427 358,427 358,427 = -
540,540 545 874 448,361 23,676 43,535 30,000

The contractual cash flows relating to the above financial liabilities have been determined on the basss of mark-up rate which has been disclosed in Note 5 to

these financial statenmants,

34.2 Financdial instruments by categories

2021 2020
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
At amortized cost
Financial assets as per statement of financial position
Deposits 8,301 7,501
Trade debts 0,777 3,415
Loans and advances 2,272 1,750
Other receivables 124 -
Cash and bank balances 38,628 254,531
121,102 267,197
Financial liabilities as per statement of financial position
Long term finandng 57,713 80,305
Leng term security depasit 30,000 30,000
Trade and other payables 159,211 71,804
Accrueed mark-up on kang term financing 443 -
Shaort term barrowings 263,427 358,427
310,800 240,540
Reconciliation to the line items presented in the statement of financial position is as follows:
2021 2020
Total as per Total as per
Financial Tar :“I" statement of Financial n:'::;:ln statement of
assets :‘" = financial assets e financial
position position
RUPEES IN THOUSAND
Assets as per statement of financial position
Deposits 8,301 - 8,301 7,501 - 7.501
Trade debts 0,777 - 70,797 3,415 - 3,415
Loans and advances 2,272 483 2,755 1,750 29,075 30,825
Prepayments and other recaivables 124 - 124 - 2441 2.84]
Cash and bank balances 39,628 = 39,628 254,531 = 254,531
121,102 483 121,585 267,197 31,516 298,713
48
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34.3

35.

(0

2021 2020

Total as per Total as per
Financial D;::z‘.::ln statement of Financial O;:;::n statement of

liabilities liabilities I‘Inarn_':lal liabilities lisbilties ﬂnarn_':lal

position position

RUPEES IN THOUSAND
Liabilities as per statement of financial position

Lo term financing 57,713 - 57,713 80,309 - 80,309
Long term security deposit 30,000 - 30,000 30,000 - 30,000
Trade and cther payables 159,211 14,478 173,689 71,804 181,877 253,681

Accrued mark-up on long term financing 449 = 449 - - -
Short term borrowings 263,427 - 263,427 358,427 - 358,427
510,800 14,478 525,278 540,540 LB1,877 722,417

Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

As on the reparting dabe, recoanized financial instruments are not subject to affsetting as there are no enforceable master netting arrangements and
similar agresfments,

Capital risk management

The Company's aobjectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going concern in order o provide returmns far
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain a strong capital base to support the sustained development of its business.

The Company manages its capital structure by monitoring reburn on net assets and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic
conditions. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt,

RECOGNIZED FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Certain financial assets and financial liabilities are not measured at fair value if the carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of fair value, Dus
to short term nature, carrying amounts of cerain financial assets and financial liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair value. For the
majority of the non-current receivables, the fair values are also not significantly different to their carrying amounts, Judgements and estimates are
made in determining the far values of the finandal instruments that are recognized and measured at fair value in these financial statements, To
pravide an indicabon about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company classifies iks financial instruments into following
three levels. However, as at the reporting date, the Company has no such type of financial instruments wihich are reguired to be groupsd inta thess
kevels, These levels are explained as under:

Level 1: Quoted prices {unadjusted) in active market for identical assets [ lisbilities.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for axample, over-the-counter darivatives) is determined using
valuation technigues which maximize the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-spedfic estimates. If all significant inputs
required bo fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in lewel 2,

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (i.e. unobservable inputs).
RECOGNIZED FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS - NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
Fair value hierarchy

Judgements and estimates are made in determining the fair values of the non-financial assets that are recognized amd measured at fair value in the
financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliabilty of the inputs usad in determining fair value, the Company has dassified its non-
financial assets into the following three levels,
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| Leveli | Level2 | Level 3 | Total |
------------------ RUPEES IN THOUSAND ------------

At 30 June 2021

Freehaold land - 31,008 - 31,009
Buildings on freehold land = 73708 = 73,708
Plant and machinery = 194,814 = 154,814
Power generation house . 21,194 g 21,194
Total non-financial assets - 320,725 - 320,725
At 30 June 2020

Freehald land 2 31,009 = 31,009
Buildings on freehold kand - 72,961 - 72,9461
Flant and machinery - 195,239 - 195,239
Power generation house - 20,218 - 20,218
Total non-financial assets - 319,427 = 319427

The Company’s policy is to recognize transfers nto and transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the reporting perod.

Thara were no transfers between levels 1 and 2 for recurring fair value measurements during the year. Further, there was no transfer in and aut of
level 3 measurements.

(i) Valuation techniques used to determine level 2 fair values

The Company obtains independent valuations for its freehold land, bulldings en freehold land, plant and machinery and power generabion house
(classified as property, plant and equipment) after significant intervals. The management updates the assessment of the fair value of freehold land,
buildings on freehold land, plant and machinery and power gemeration howse taking Into account the most recent independent valuations, The
management determines the property's value within a range of reasonable fair valuee estimates. The best evidenoe of fair value of freehold land is
current prices in an active market for similar lands. The best evidence of fair value of buildings ks to caloulate fair depreciated market value by applying
an appropriate annual rate of depreciation on the new construction [ replacement value of the same building. The best evidence of fair value of plant
and machinery and power generation house is to calculate fair depreciated market value by applying an appropriate annual rate of depreciation on the
value of new plant and machinery and power generation house of the same specifications.,

Valuation processes

The Company engages external, independent and qualified valuers to determine the fair value of freehold land, buildings on frechold land, plant,
machinery and power generation house after significant intervals,

Changes in falr values are analyzed at each reporting date during discussion between the management of the Company and the valuer, As part of this
discussion the team presents a report that explains the reason for the fair value movements.

a7. DISCLOSURES BY COMPANY LISTED ON ISLAMIC INDEX

2021
MNOTE
DESCRIPTION {RUPEES IN THOUSAND)
Revenue earned from shariah compliant business 20 973,065
Exchange gain 25 305

Profit earned [ interest paid on any conventional loan f advance:

Mark-up on long term financing 26 1618
Profit earned on saving account with bank 25 227

There was no dividend on any investment. Moreover there was no relationship with any shariah compliant banks. Furthermore the Company has
become listed on Islamic Index in the current financlal year. Therefore the comparative figures have not been glven.

—@j—




-@\ Khurshid Spinning Mills Limited Annual Report 2021

38. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE
These financial statements were authorized for lssue on September 24, 2021 by the Board of Directors of the Company,

39. CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been re-arranged, wherever necessary for the purpose of comparisan, However, no significant re-arangements have been
made except the following:

RECLASSIFICATION AMOUNT
PARTICULARS
FROM TO (RUPEES IN THOUSAND)}
Deferred income tax lability Deferred liabilities Deferred income tax liabiliby 48 858
Deferred income - Government grant Deleirec eore = overnmont  Sutrent pevtin of. fon:=aurent 1,172
grant liabilities
GIDC payable Trade and other payables GIDC payakble 9,388
Long term secunty deposit Trade and cther payables Long term security deposit 30,000

40. GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand of Rupees unless otherwise stated.

EIRECTDR CHIEF FINANCIAL QFFICER
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 36th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Khurshid Spinning Mills Limited,
("the Company™ will be held on Wednesday, October 27, 2021 at its Registered Office, 133-134,
Regency the Mall, Faisalabad at 11:30 A.M. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. To confirm the minutes of Annual General Meeting (MAGM™) held on October 27, 2020.

2. To receive, consider and approve the annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
year ended June 30, 2021 together with the Auditors Report, Directors’ Report and Chairman Review
Report.

3. To appoint Auditors of the Company and fix their remuneration. The retiring auditors, M/S Riaz
Ahmad & Company, Chartered accountants being eligible offered themselves for re-appointment.

OTHER BUSINESS:
4, To transact any other business with the permission of the chair.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
COMPANY SECRETARY

Dated: October 05, 2021
Faisalabad.

NOTES:

1. The share transfer books of the Company shall remain closed from October 21, 2021 to October 27,
2021 (both days inclusive), to determine the names of members entitled to attend the meeting.
Transfers received in order at Registered Office of the Company or our Share Registrar, M/S Corplink
(Private) Limited, Wings Arcade, 1-K, Commercial, Model Town, Lahore by the close of business on
20 October, 2021 will be considered in time.

2. All members entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint a person/representative as
his/her proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf. The instrument appointing proxy and power of
attorney or other authority under which it is signed or notarially certified copy of the power of
attorney must be received at registered office of the Company, duly stamped, signed and witnessed
not less than 48 hours before the meeting. An instrument of proxy applicable for meeting is available
on www.khurshidgroup.com.pk who have deposited their shares into Central Depository Company of
Pakistan ("CDC") will further have to follow the mentioned guidelines as laid down by the Securities
& Exchange Commission of Pakistan, A proxy must be a member,

3. Members are requested to notify changes, if any, in their registered address.

—@—
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4, Shareholders, being individual whose shares are deposited with Central Depository System (CDS)
are requested to bring their Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) / Original Passport along
with their Account Number in CDS for verification. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Director’s
Resolution / Power of Attorney with specimen signatures of the nominee shall be produced (unless
provided earlier) at the time of the meeting.

5. Members are hereby informed that pursuant to SECP vide SRO 787(1)/2014 dated September 8,
2014 and Section 223(6) of the Companies Act, 2017 has provided an option to receive audited
financial statements electronically through email. Hence, member who hold shares in physical form
and are interested in receiving the annual reports electronically in future are required to submit their
e-mail addresses and consent for electronic transmission to the Shares Registrar of the company by
filling the form available at Company’s website: www.khurshidgroup.com.pk

6. As per Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017, every existing company shall be required to replace
its physical shares with book-entry form in a manner as may be specified and from the date notified
by the SECP, within a period not exceeding four years from the commencement of the Act
In this regard, SECP vide its File No. CSD/ED/Misc./2016-639-640 dated March 26, 2021 has
advised all the listed companies to pursue their shareholders who still hold shares in
physical form, requiring them to convert their shares in book-entry-form. Holding shares
in book-entry form has numerous benefits including secure custody of shares, instantaneous
transfer of ownership and no risk of damaged, lost, forged or duplicate certificates.
Accordingly, shareholders having physical shareholding are requested to convert their
shares in book-entry form by opening CDC sub-account with any of the brokers or Investor

Account directly with CDC to place their physical shares into script-less form.

/. Pursuant to section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017, all listed companies must pay cash dividend
through electronic mode. Physical Share Holders are required to provide immediately their
"International Bank Account Number ("IBAN™) containing the title of Account, along with name of
Bank, Branch name, and address. In case share are held in CDC then Electronic Credit Mandate
Form shall be dispatched directly to Shareholder’s broker / participant / CDC Investor Account
Services, The members of the Company are required to submit Declaration for Zakat exemption in
terms of Zakat and Usher Ordinance, 1980.

8. In compliance with SECP, the audited financial statements and reports of the Company for the year
ended June 30th, 2021, & notice of AGM to be held on October 27, 2021 are being placed on the

company's website: www.khurshidgroup.com.pk.

—-@J—
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9.

10.

Pursuant to the directions given by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)
through SRO 470 (1) / 2016 dated May 31, 2016 that has allowed the companies to circulate its
Annual Audited Accounts to its members through CD / USB / DVD at their registered Addresses.
Shareholders who wish to receive the hard copy of Financial Statements shall have to fill the
standard request form, which is available on the Company’s website (www.khurshidgroup.com.pk)

and send to the Company at its registered address,

Pursuant to Section 132(2) & section 134(b) of the Companies Act, 2017, if Company receives
consent from Shareholders holding aggregate 10% or more shareholding residing at geographical
location to participate in the meeting through video conference at least 7 days prior to the date of
meeting, the Company will arrange video conference facility in that city subject to availability of such
facility in that city. To avail this facility please provide following information and submit to registered

office of the Company:

. Principal /
FaligEEDe e of CNIC Shareholding | Total Shares Joint
Account No Shareholder

Shareholder
"I/We of being a member of Khurshid Spinning Mills Limited, holder of
ordinary Share(s) vide folio no. CDC/Account hereby opt for video conference facility at
Signature of Member
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FORM 34
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
1. Name of the Company Khurshid Spinning Mills Limited
2. Incorporation number 0014146
3. Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at 30-06-2021
------ Shareholdings------
3.1 No. of Shareholders From To Total Shares Held
408 1 100 40,404
832 101 500 317,992
239 501 1,000 217,900
203 1,001 5,000 519,704
48 5,001 10,000 346,600
25 10,001 15,000 342,300
7 15,001 20,000 124,700
8 20,001 25,000 186,500
2 25,001 30,000 57,100
7 30,001 35,000 232,500
1 40,001 45,000 43,000
1 45,001 50,000 50,000
3 60,001 65,000 183,400
1 75,001 80,000 77,000
1 85,001 90,000 86,400
2 95,001 100,000 200,000
1 100,001 105,000 101,000
1 105,001 110,000 108,900
1 170,001 175,000 172,300
1 185,001 190,000 190,000
1 195,001 200,000 199,300
2 310,001 315,000 620,300
1 450,001 455,000 454 900
1 580,001 585,000 580,600
1 595,001 600,000 599,800
1 640,001 645,000 643,700
1 960,001 965,000 962,000
1 965,001 970,000 970,000
1 4,545,001 4,550,000 4,546,500
1,802 13,174,800
(55)

—_—J—
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4. Categories of Shareholders Shares Held Percentage

1 Directors, Chief Executive Officer, 2,017,000 15.30
and their spouse and minor children

2 Associated Companies, undertakings 4,546,500 34.50
and related parties. (Parent Company)

3 NIT and ICP 169,600 1.28

4 Banks Development Financial Institutions, 785,900 5.06
MNon Banking Financial Institutions.

5 Insurance Companies 108,600 0.82

6 Modarabas and Mutual Funds 46,000 0.34

7 Shareholders holding 10%
or more as per 2(above)

8 General Public
a. Local 5,216,300 39.59
b. Foreign = =

9 Others (to be specified)

Joint Stock Companies 284,900 216

Ali Mudassar
Company Secretary
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Categories of Shareholding required under Code of Coprorate Governance (CCG)
As on June 30, 2021

No. of
Sr. No. Name Shares Held Percentage
Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties (Mame Wise Detail):

1 BEACON IMPEX (PRIVATE) LIMITED (BIPL) 4,546,500 34.50
Mutual Funds (Mame Wise Detail) - -
Directors and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name Wise Detail):

1 MR. MUHAMMAD ASHRAF 10,000 0.08

2 MR. ZEESHAN SAEED 982,600 7.46

3 MR, MUHAMMAD IQBAL 994 400 .55

4 MRS. SAIRAAFFAN 15,000 0.10

5 MR. SAJID HUSSAIN 15,000 0.10

B MR. QAISER NASIR (Nominee of BIPL) - -

7 MR, MUHAMMAD AMMAN ADIL (Mominee of BIPL) & 2
Executives: i i
Public Sector Companies & Corporations: - -
Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance 940,500 7.13

Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful, Moedarabas and Pension Funds:

Shareholders holding five percent or more voting intrest in the listed company (Name Wise Detail)

1 BEACON IMPEX (PRIVATE) LIMITED 4,546,500 34.50
2 MR. MUHAMMAD IQBAL 994,400 7.54
3 MR. ZEESHAN SAEED 982,600 7.45
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of

being a mamber of Khurshid Spinning Mills Limited, heraby appaoint

of

or failing him/hear

of

membear(s) of the Company, as my/our proxy in my/our abhsence to attend and vote for me/us and on myf‘our behalf at
the Annual General Mesting of the Company 1o be held on Octaber 27, 2021 (Wednesday), at 1130 AM at 133-134,
Regency The Mall, Faisalabad.

as witness may hand this day of 2021 Plagse
; y affix
Signed by the said member revenue

in presence of

Signature(s) of Member{s}
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FolioMo. |  Shares held CDC A/C. Na.

Imipartant: This instrimant appointing a proxy, duly completed, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company

at 133-134, Regency The Mall, Faizalabad. not later than 48 hours before the fime to holding the annual general
mesating.
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